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Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

10 July 2014

Mr. John Greenewald, Jr.

]
]
Reference: F-2014-00687

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is a final response to your 26 January 2014 Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request for “a copy of all documents, electronic or otherwise, generated while
processing FOIA case F-2013-02126. This would include all emails, memos, letters, etc.
that pertain to this FOIA case file.” We processed your request in accordance with the
FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, and the CIA Information Act, 50 U.S.C. § 431, as
amended. Our processing included a search for records as described in our 5 March 2014
acceptance letter.

We completed a thorough search for records responsive to your request and located
one document, which we determined can be released in its entirety. A copy of the
document is enclosed at Tab A. We also determined that two documents can be released in
segregable form with deletions made on the basis of FOIA exemption (b)(3). Copies of the
documents and an explanation of exemptions are enclosed at Tab B. Additional material
must be denied in its entirety on the basis of FOIA exemptions (b)(3) and (b)(5).
Exemption (b)(3) pertains to information exempt from disclosure by statute. The relevant
statutes are Section 6 of the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949, 50 U.S.C. § 403g, as
amended, and Section 102A(i)(1) of the National Security Act of 1947, as amended. As the
CIA Information and Privacy Coordinator, I am the CIA official responsible for this
determination. You have the right to appeal this response to the Agency Release Panel, in
my care, within 45 days from the date of this letter. Please include the basis of your
appeal.

Sincerely,

et s

Michele Meeks
Information and Privacy Coordinator

Enclosures
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PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION - NOT FOR PUBLIC
FOIA Request ID: 1721 DISSEMINATION
FOIA Request submitted by:

John Greenewald
Submitted on: July 8, 2013 : 18:50 - America/New_York

The Black Vauit

United States
Request:
To whom it may concern,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of
information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552. Pursuant to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of
2007, my FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media™ -- a
status entitling me to an unlimited search processing my request, and the

first 100 pages free of charge. My work commonly appears on multiple sites
throughout the internet, | host and am interviewed on television and radio
frequently, am a freelance television producer often working on
documentaries related to my FOJA requests, etc.

All documents received will be available in their entirety on

http:/ /www.theblackvault.com, and prefer electronic delivery of the requested
material either via email to john@greenewald.com or via CD-ROM via postai
mail, | agree to pay up to 15 dollars for the requested material.

| respectfully request a copy of all emails AND other electronic and printed
records which contain any and all of the following text: )

“TheBlackVauit.com”
“www.TheBlackVaulit.com”
“The Black Vault”

“John Greenewald”
“www.bvalphaserver.com”
“bvalphaserver.com”

You are also authorized to exclude the emails and letters | sent in to your
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agency, which includes my signature line containing references to the above.
However, please include all other correspondence that pertains to my request.

Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to your
response.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Ir.
Fee Waiver:

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of
Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552, Pursuant to the U. 5. OPEN Records Act of
2007, my FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media” -- a
status entitling me to an unlimited search processing my request, and the

first 100 pages free of charge. My work commonly appears on multiple sites
throughout the internet, { host and am interviewed on television and radio
frequently, am a freelance television producer often working on
documentaries refated to my FOIA requests, etc.

All documents received will be available in their entirety on
http://www.theblackvault.com, and prefer electronic delivery of the requested
material either via email to john@greenewald.com or via CD-ROM via postal
mail. | agree to pay up to 15 dollars for the requested material.
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ERSONALLY IBENTIFIABLE INFORMATION - NOT FOR PUBLIC DISSEMINATION]
. Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

30 August 2013
Mr. John Greenewald

]
]
Reference: F-2013-02126

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is a final response to your 8 July 2013 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request,
received in the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on 15 July 2013, for “all emails
AND other electronic and printed records which contain any and all of the following text:

. The BlackVault.com

. www.TheBlackVault.com
. The Black Vault

. John Greenewald

. www.bvalphaserver.com

. bvalphaserver.com”

We have assigned your request the reference number above. Please use this number when
corresponding so that we can identify it easily.

In accordance with section 3.6(a) of Executive Order 13526, the CIA can neither confirm
nor deny the existence or nonexistence of records responsive to your request. The fact of the
existence or nonexistence of requested records is currently and properly classified and is
intelligence sources and methods information that is protected from disclosure by section 6 of the
CIA Act of 1949, as amended, and section 102A(1)(1) of the National Security Act of 1947, as
amended. Therefore, your request is denied pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1) and (b)(3). 1
have enclosed an explanation of these exemptions for your reference and retention. As the CIA
Information and Privacy Coordinator, I am the CIA official responsible for this determination.
You have the right to appeal this response to the Agency Release Panel, in my care, within 45
days from the date of this letter. Please include the basis of your appeal.

Sincerely,

Michele Meeks
Information and Privacy Coordinator

Enclosure






































